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AT R
GOVERNMENT OF INDIA
1 ’ 5 1 _——
MINISTRY OF ENVIRONMENT, FOREST & CLIMATE CHANGE
il Integrated Regional Office,
SRR Aranya Bhavan, Opp RBI, Saifabad, Hyderabad, Telangana 500004
e-mail: iro.hyderabad-mefcc@gov.in

F.No. 4-TSB243/2022-HYD /=371
Date & " February, 2022
To,
The Special Chief Secretary to the Government,
Environment, Forests, Science & Technology Department,
Telangana State Secretariat, Hyderabad.

Subject: Diversion of 0.521 ha (Revised from 2.156 ha) of forest land for
Construction of BT road from Kamana to serkepalli from km 0/0 to 8/920
of Garlapet (part) RF of wankidi Mandal of Asifabad Forest Division of
Kumarambheem, Asifabad District under LWE (RCPLWE) Batch-I in
favour of Executive Engineer, R&B division, Kumarambheem Asifabad-
Reg

Reference: The State Government letter No. 71/ For. I (1)/2022 dated 12.01.2022 and
online proposal No. FP/TG/ROAD/119264/2021 on 21.01.2022

Sir, '

With reference to the subject and reference cited above, I am directed to request to
submit the following additional documents / clarification at the earliest for further
consideration of the proposal under FCA, 1980;

(i) The proposed forest area for diversion falls in Corridor of Kawal Tiger

reserve, hence the approval of SC of NBWL may be obtained and submit
the same.

(i)  The State Government reported that out of 2.156 ha proposed by the User
Agency, only an extent of 0.521 ha is passing through RF area and
remaining area is outside the reserve forests. However, map along with
DGPS co-ordinates of the revised extent of forest area recommended by the
State Government has not been uploaded in the online application. Hence,
revised maps (KML and Toposheets) indicating the extent of road
alignment passing through the forest area shall be uploaded.

(iii)  The cross section of the road with clearly indicating components like actual
carriage way (BT-portion), drainage, shoulders etc dully authenticated by
the DFO concerned shall be furnished.
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(iv)  As the proposed forest area for diversion is revised from 2.156 ha to 0.521
ha, the C.A. scheme and area may also be revised accordingly.

Yours faithfully,
M)

(D. Manjunatha)
Deputy Inspector General of Forests (Central)
Copy to:-

1. The Principal Chief Conservator of Forests, Forests Department / Nodal Officer
(FCA), Govt. of Telangana Aranya Bhavan, Saifabad, Hyderabad, PIN- 500 004.

2. Roads and Buildings Department, O/o Executive Engineer, R&B division,
Komarabheem Asifabad near Vattivagu Quarters, Adilabad, Telangana- 504293
eerbasifabad@gmail.com pre

3. Guard file. )

(D. Manj unafh'a)
Deputy Inspector General of Forests (Central)



